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STATE OF NEW JERSEY

DEPARTMENT OF LAW & PUBLIC SAFETY
DIVISION OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
BOARD OF PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMINERS

IN THE MATTER OF
Administrative Action
DAVID R. MOYERMAN, Ph.D.
CONSENT ORDER
APPLICANT FOR LICENSE TO
PRACTICE PSYCHOLOGY IN THE
STATE OF NEW JERSEY

This matter was opened to the New Jersey State Board of
Psychological Examiners ("Boérd") on the basis of information
received that on or about February 3, 1999, a Judgment of
Conviction was entered in the United States District Court, Middle
District of Georgia, wherein respcndent entered a plea of guilty to
a four (4) count indictment charging theft of government money in
violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 641 and three (3) counts of false
statements in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 1001. Respondent was
sentenced to three (3) years probation, including home confinement
for a period not to exceed four (4) months, criminal monetary

" penalties in the amount of $400.00, and restitution in the amount



of $12,670.00 to the U.S. Treasury. The conduct underlying the
conviction related to respondent’s employment as a civilian
psychologist for the United States Government, working at Martin
Army Community Hospital, Fort Benning, Columbus, Georgia. Between
January 1, 1993 and December 31, 1996, respondent stole $12,670.44
in that he was paid by the United States Government for his
services at times when he was, in fact, not at Martin Army
Community HoSpitai, but was instead;,providing compensated
diagnostic and treatment services for private patients in Columbus,
Georgia. The respondent knowingly and willfully falsified forms by
falsely declaring the hours which he certified that he worked
during the pay period as a government psychologist.

The crimes for which respondent was convicted involved
moral turpitude and.relate adversely to the practice of psychology
within the meaning of N.J.S.A. 45:1-21(f), and the conduct which
forms the basis of the conviction constitutes a failure to maintain
good moral character, an ongoing requirement for licensure pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 45:14b-14(B); the engagement in dishonesty, fraud, and
misrepresentation as well as professional misconduct, all in
violation of N.J.S.A. 45:1-21(b) and (e).

It appearing that the respondent desires to resolve this
matter without resort to formal disciplinary proceedings and that
good cause exists for the entry of the within Order,

IT IS ON THIS /0% Day oF , 1999,

HEREBY ORDERED AND AGREED THAT:



1. The application of the respondent to practice

psychology in the State of New Jersey is hereby denied.

47407/ ML gé’@/

Kenneth G. ‘ﬁoy, EJ/D
Chair
Board of Psychological Examiners

I have read and understand
the within Order and agree

to be bound by its terms.
Consent is hereby given to
the Board to enter this Order.

David R. Moj@rman, Ph.D.
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